Message

From: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Sent: 5/19/2022 10:07:45 AM

To: Bridget Fiore [fiore.bridget@oakwoodschools.org]
Subject: Anytown Camp for High School Students

Attachments: ANYTOWN Institute with Dates (2) (1).pdf

Good morning Bridget,

I wanted to let you know about a free opportunity for high school students in hopes that you could share it with
the high schoolers you work with. We have our Anytown Youth Leadership Institute coming up from June 12-
17. This is a free, overnight camp for any high school student in the Miami Valley. Through education,
discussion, and immersive activities, students learn about diversity, equity, and inclusion.

I've attached the flyer for it, and students can learn more and register at www.nccjgreaterdayton.org/anvtown.
And please reach out with any questions! Thanks!

Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

Program Manager

NCCIJ of Greater Dayton

937-901-0854

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/hbrown8
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Anytown Youth Leadership Institute

Anytown Youth Leadership Institute is a week long
overnight program that occurs annually in June.
During the week, delegates (participants) from
across the Miami Valley come together to engage
in conversation and education about diversity,
equity, and inclusion. Delegates also spend time
extensively participating in activities surrounding
specific DEI issues and topics such as race,
gender, ability/disability, class, and allyship.

NCCJ Sources funding to allow all students the
opportunity to attend Anytown FREE.

Who:

When:

Apply or learn more:

"It felt so nice to be in such a
welcoming and diverse setting with
people who are just as/more
passionate than me."

Funding for Montgomery County residents is made

possible through the Montgomery County ADAMHS
Board.
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Message

From: Bridget Fiore [fiore.bridget@oakwoodschools.org]
Sent: 5/19/2022 3:10:58 PM

To: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Subject: Re: Anytown Camp for High School Students

Hil

I sent it to all the classes at the HS and asked our principal to put it in the family
newsletter. T wish my daughter was old enough. And bummer we are out of town for the
younger camp. Next year, maybe...

On Thu, May 19, 2022 at 10:08 AM Hannah Brown <hbrown({@nccjgreaterdayton.org> wrote:
- Good morning Bridget,

~ I'wanted to let you know about a free opportunity for high school students in hopes that you could share it with
-~ the high schoolers you work with. We have our Anytown Youth Leadership Institute coming up from June 12-
- 17. This is a free, overnight camp for any high school student in the Miami Valley. Through education,
discussion, and immersive activities, students learn about diversity, equity, and inclusion.

I've attached the flyer for it, and students can learn more and register at www.nccjgreaterdayton.org/anytown.
And please reach out with any questions! Thanks!

- Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

- Program Manager

- NCCJ of Greater Dayton

- 937-901-0854

- Book a meeting with me: https://meetings hubspot.com/hbrown8
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Bridget Fiore
she/her/hers

OCSD SEL Interventionist
Secondary MTSS/RTI Facilitator
OJHS 7th Grade History Teacher
OHS/JH Hope Squad Advisor
JH Student Council Advisor




